
eLK OffIcIal Flllng****10/7/2011 11:11 AM ***** 1 

Matilda Sanders 1001 "'7 -w s 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 11: 10 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 101712011 11 :08:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100127-WS 
Filename I Path: 100127.CO on Interim Rates Order.rrj.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

fA~eo ~ ITerry X. :HO{anaR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel y1'JAI Le;J -- 0 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 tM4' (..61J # :3 

http:100127.CO


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100]27 

i 
PARTY 
NAME 

I COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

\lASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

~ 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County 
Office of Public Counsel (II g) 
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 

robert. forakerw.marioncountyfl. org 
sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us 
charlie@alternativephone.com 

Yes 
No 
No 

--­

Printed on 101712011 at 5:21:42 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =805735) 

Attachments: 07356-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject Ilne; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1017/2011 
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1 eLI( Ollie/a/ FII/ng..··.113/2011 2:03 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sander. 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday. September 13.20111:20 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford; Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/13/20111:16:00 PM ;~ 
Docket Number: 100127-WS 
Filename 1Path: 100127.0RDERS.OS.23.11.doc 

/oo/a 7 - w S 

FPSC, ClK CORRES~I· 
r:zg AdministratinO Parti"sO .-' 

'Ii .... onsUlDer 

DOcUMENT NO. ~-~:JDlSTRJBUTlON:­

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER APPROVING IN PART APPLICATION FOR INCREASED WATER 


AND WASTEWATER RATES AND REQUIRING PARTIAL REFUND 

OF INTERIM RATES WITH INTEREST 


Shalonda Hopkins I' 'y\L.­
Commission Deputy Clerk II l() v 
Office of the General Counsel . J U 
Florida Public Service Commission oy 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 rt'-~l 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100127 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes 
Otlice of Public Counsel (II g) sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us No 
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charJie@altemativephone.com No 

Printed on 9113/2011 at 5: II :51 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 278198) 


Attachments: 06587-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

9113/2011 
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I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100127 

PARTY 
NAME 

• Office ofPublic Counsel (llg) 
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 

COMPANY 
CODE 

WS350 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us 
charlie@alternativephone.com 

, 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

I 
I 

r;,.X€O / 
dty/11)LE-{) 
~EMILCO ­

Printed on 811112011 at 5:13:39 PM 
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State of Florida 1tt...t..I; Q AT '1 AUG II MIll: 37 
~tt~2ririee \!J,nntnthmimt 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK B&Q~JS ~1 0 H 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 L.'En 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: August 11,2011 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) eli\:} ~ 1/f,t-rA r r~ 
FROM: Division of Economic RegulatioJis, Daniel, Fletcher, L~'O, Maurey, Rie~~ ~tP 

Stallcup, Thompson) y~ ,d' )l~ 
Office of the General Counsel (Ja r)~ 

RE: Docket No. 100127-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates 
in Marion County by Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 

AGENDA: 08/23/11 - Regular Agenda - Proposed Agency Action except for Issue Nos. 20 
and 21 - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Graham 

CRITICAL DATES: 08/31111 (5-Month Effective Date (PAA Rate Case» 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100127.RCM.DOC 

o5 6 6 7 AUG II = 
fPSC' COMMISSION CLERK 

- ........... -----~ 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =145384) 


Attachments: 05667-11.pdf 


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

811112011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Tiffany Williams 

Sent: Thursday, May 12,201112:00 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: New Advice Form 1 00127-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 100127-WS-00001-001.pdf 

FPSC. CLK M CORRESPONDENCE 
Admini__ft0 PIItiet [J CoaIumer 

DOCUMENT NO. (1;(0\ :t ~ !0 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Docket Number 10012:7-WS - Form Number 10012:7-WS-00001-001 

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion Count!:J b!:J Tradewinds 
Utilities, Inc 

Add new appointment - Da!:J Iof a l-da!:J Customer Meeting - 06/16/2:011- 600 p.m- 9:30 p.m 
- in Ocala Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
!:Jou have an!:J questions regarding the form, please contact Mar!:J Macko at 413-6006. 

5/12/2011 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/12/2011 at 11:58 a.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Docket Number: IOOI27-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion County by Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

•Customer Meeting Ocala0611612011 6:00~. - 9:30 p. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearin2. 

Officers 
 II 

Commissioners Hearing 

Exam. 
Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

GH BI ADMED BL R\\ 

Commissioners Hearing 

Exam. 
Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI BL BW ADM 

Ix 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Ocala 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100127-WS-0000I-00l 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 2:28 PM 

To: Clarence Prestwood 

Cc: Connie Davis; Shari Cornelius 

Subject: ON 02231-11 - Tradewinds 

Clarence, 
If you get DN 02231-11 (Tradewinds document rec'd. 4/4/11), please white out Lf-5 
the document number [DN 02231-11] and forward this document to Shari - per p~~e 
Cornelius in ECR. This document should not have been processed through the t:..dnvcerso.. -/,' I\J 
Clerk's Office. It should have been sent directly to ECRlCornelius. YJ)I Cof)f)/e D~v;s 
Thanks, f16L~e~ 

Marguerite H. McLean . )
( DIV IS Q reSfXJl)~fu E~\SIeJr\~Commission Deputy Clerk II 

Florida Public Service Commission 3-'i'·11 (+t--. r9Q/)~. ~ 
Office of Commission Clerk c2% Annua.l ~or+.)
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 ~~~ 
850-413-6770 Y·S -/1 

4/5/2011 




Marguerite McLean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: 

To be issued by the Clerk. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Thursday, February 17, 2011 1 :23 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Ralph Jaeger; Keino Young; Terry Holdnak 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

2/17/2011 1 :20:00 PM 
100126-WU,100127-WS 
1 00126.100127.lnformal Meet.Not.02.23.11.ky.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

I

-\ (\.,,{­

~\\ 0 
,e\'Y\(L\ \ 1­

\ OO\?-I -10S J 
\ FPSC, CLi~ ."'CORRESPONDENCE 
'l'BMmtnisttatlveO ruties OCoja 
, DOCUMENT NO..Qa Q1;.y~ 
~ l)iS'fRIBfJTION: .- ----.--' 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADDRESS 
INEMAILCOMPANYPARTY 

MASTERADDRESSCODENAME COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

CF.A.T. H20, Inc. No 
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. No 

Printed on 2117/2011 at 4:55:36 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I 0 =091135) 

Attachments: 01090-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 


Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-4'1'3-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


2/17flO 11 



1 eLK Offlc'a' FII'ng****1211512010 8:06 AM ***** 

I 001 a,J-W SoMatilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 

Terry Holdnak 
Wednesday, December 15, 2010 8:06 AM 
ClK - Orders 1 Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

12/15/20108:04:00 AM 
100127-WS 
100127.1nterim Rates Order.rrj.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED RATES AND GRANTING INTERIM RATES 

Terry X. J{oG£nafi. 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


I PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100127 


I ADDRESS 
IN

COMPANY EMAILPARTY MASTER
ADDRESSCODENAME COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

charlie@Jalternativephone.com NoWS350I 
! 

Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 

Printed on 12115/2010 at 126:15 PM 

mailto:charlie@Jalternativephone.com
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 876197) 

Attachments: 09945~10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850~Lf13-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

12/15/2010 
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

Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charIie(ijJaltemativephone.com No 
J 

,p0J4 
rnail 0 
O;t£Ul I 

, 

Pnnted on J1/2912010 at 9:31 :12 AM 
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Ann Cole 

From: Tim Devlin 

Sent: Monday, November 29,20108:14 AM 

To: Ann Cole 

Cc: Chuck Hill; Mary Anne Helton; Marshall Willis; Bart Fletcher; Commissioners Advisors 

Subject: FW: Request for Oral Modification for Item No. 15, November 30, 2010, Commission Conference, 
Docket No. 100127-WS - Tradewinds Utilities, Inc, 

From: Tim Devlin 
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 8:05 AM 
To: Andrew MaureYi Marshall Willis; Mary Anne Helton 
eCl Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Patti Daniel; Mark Cicchetti; Connie Davis; Ralph Jaeger; Jennifer Crawfordi Bart 
Fletcher; Stan Rieger 
Subject: RE: Request for Oral Modification for Item No. 15, November 30,2010, Commission Conference, 
Docket No. 100127-WS - Tradewlnds Utilities, Inc. 

Approved. 

From: Andrew Maurey 
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 3:07 PM 
To: Tim Devllni Marshall Willis; Mary Anne Helton 
cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banksi Patti Daniel; Mark Cicchetti; Connie Davis; Ralph Jaeger; Jennifer Crawford; Bart 
Fletcher; Stan Rieger 
Subject: FW: Request for Oral Modification for Item No. 15, November 30,2010, Commission Conference, 
Docket No. 100127-WS - Tradewlnds Utilities, Inc. 
Importance: High 

From: Bart Fletcher 
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 2:59 PM 
To: Andrew Maurey 
CC: Bart Fletcher 
Subject: Request for Oral Modification for Item No. 15, November 30, 2010, Commission Conference, Docket 
No. 100127-WS - Tradewlnds Utilities, Inc. 
Importance: High 

Item 15 involves staffs recommendation to suspend final requested rates and to approve an interim rate 
increase for Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. Staff requests approval to make an oral modification to the 
recommendation paragraph and staff analysiS for Issue 4, on Page 8, and the first paragraph on Page 9 in the 
staff analysis section. The requested modification is to reflect the correct percentages of water and wastewater 
revenues to deposit in an escrow account in case the Utllity chooses this option to secure the collection of interim 
rates. This requested modification has no other effects on Staffs recommendation. The four changes are in type 
and strike fonnat, as well as highlighted in yellow, below: 

IJ 9 5 9 8 NOV 29 ;;CLK AGENDA 
STAFF COPIED FPSC-COl"1HISSION CLEHi(,11/29/2010 



Page 20f2 

Issue 4: What is the appropriate security to guarantee the interim increase? 

RecomDl~udation: The Utility should be required to open an escrow account or file a surety bond or 
letter of credit to guarantee any potential refund of revenues collected under interim conditions. If the 
security provided is an escrow account, the Utility shall deposit 38.02 pc;:rcent of water revenues and 
2j)J. ~ percent of wastewater wMer revenues into the escrow account each month. Otherwise, the 
surety bond or letter of credit should be in the amount of $56,265. Pursuant to Rule 25-30.360(6), 
F.A.C.;the Utility should provide a report by the 20th of each month indicating the monthly and total 
revenue collected subject to refund. Should a refund be required, the refund should be with interest and 
in accordance with Rule 25-30.360, F.A.C. (Fletcher, Davis) 

e..~-,quest'.d.Changn 

If the security provided is an escrow account, the Utility shall deposit 38.02 ~ percent of water 
revenues and 9 ,Q.J ~ percent of wastewater revenues into the escrow account each month. The 
escrow agreement should also state that if a refund to the customers is required, all interest earned on the 
escrow account should be distributed to the customers, and if a refund to the customers is not required, 
the interest earned on the escrow account should revert to the Utility. 

11/29/2010 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, November 29,20109:32 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 811017) 

Attachments: 09598-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems openin9 this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf13-6770. 


When replyin9. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11/l9/l010 
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

Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie@alternativephone.com No 

\ 

o 
iGMltiI \ 

~----------------------~FPSC j eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

I~Administrative 0 Petties 0 CO~"tD'!lcr 
rOOClJI\.ih'NT NO.. OM ,g ·10 
P)iS'~'RIBUT!ON: __ _.__ 

--""'~II ._.III::t4t.......... 


Printed on 11/1612010 at 4:05:10 PM 



State of Florida 

"uhlic~.er£:rie.e <llommi55ion 
CAPITAL CIRCLE Orr-ICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSE:E, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

ommission Clerk, Oft1ce of Commission Clerk 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staffrecommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & 'Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

T hope you tind this information helpfuL If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

lfIuhlie~nfria <U111ttlttissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OH'lCE CI!:NTER • 2540 SHLIMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


Tr\LL,\HASSEf:, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M~E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 16, 2010 


TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

j<·111 f-., 

FROM: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Fletcher, Cic~lletti, Da'niel, Davis, Mallrey, 
RiegerrSt)Cb . {.'II , 
Office of ttfe'oenerai COllnsel ( r) X-C

, 
\ < 

RE: Docket No. 100127-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates 
in Marion County by Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 

AGENDA: 11/3011 0 - Regular Agenda - Decision on Interim Rates - Participation is at the 
Discretion of the Commi ssion 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OF~'ICER: Graham 

CIUTICAL DATES: 11/30/10 (60-Day Suspension Date As Extended by the 
Utility) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100127.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. (Tradewinds or Utility) is a Class B utility providing water and 
wastewater service to approximately 501 water and 292 wastewater customers in Marion 
County. Water and wastewater rate base was last established for this Utility in 1994. 1 

See Order No. PSC-94-024S-FOF-WS, issued March 4,1994, in Docket No. 930524~WS, In re: Application for a 
staff-assisted rate case in Marion County by Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. This order was effectuated through a 
stipulation approved by Order No. PSC-95-0064-S-WS, issued January 12, 1995. 

:, 

i 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 20104:06 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 889805) 

Attachments: Recommendation 09414.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the 'Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk. by reply email or at 850-Lf13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank. you. 


11/16/lO10 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 8:54 AM 

To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 

Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: New Dockets - A, 1, a 

Attachments: 100128-WU.pdf; 100127-ws.pdf; 100126-ws.pdf 

-~--.-'----

CheryL 

The following dockets have been established as L\l~Li! prog mod: 

100126-W~ - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion County by C.F.A.T. 

H20, Inc. 


100127 -WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion County by T radewinds 

Vtilities, Inc. 


1 00128-WV - Application for increase in water rates in Ciulf County by Lighthouse Vtilities Company, 

Inc. 


Please advise if these dockets should stay Al~' or if they should be changed to A, 1, f, to follow a P AA 

track. 


thank you, 


Marguerite. 


3/30/2010 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Tuesday, March 16,201010:57 AM 

To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 

Subject: New Docket 100127 -WS - ProgMod A 1 a 

Cheryl, 
Docket No. tOOt27-WS has been established to address a test year notification from Tradewinds 
Utilities, Inc. 
We have given the progmod A t a, please Jet us know if this docket will be following a PAA track 
in order to change the progmod to At f. 
thanks, 
Marguerite. 

3/24/2010 




OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA 

LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN 

NATHAN A. SKOP (850) 413-6770 

DAVID E. KLEMENT 
BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS 111 

Public Service Commission 
A BMINIIS T‘WATIVE 

March 22,2010 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Martin S. Friedman 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 

Re: Docket No. 100127-WS 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Marion County by Tradewinds Utilities, Inc, which was filed in this office on March 15, 2010, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the O f h e  of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, addrv, o, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected3 cJ 

.-* 
uc 
5 

, N O  
.~~ a I Z  
I., 4 r? 
_I -z -- !n 
” c\1 7: 

: a .7 
:.- N <l, 

-. comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 
,,. 

<,l - .  Office of Commission Clerk -~ - .  
’ . ,  a 

u) 
:i 

, .  lL 

~ . 
.~ 
, ,  

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action I Equnl Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: hnp:lhvw7v.floridnpsc.com Internet E-mail: contne@psc.s!ate.fl.us 
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Docket No. JQQI27-WS Date Docketed: 113/ISilQI0 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Marion County by Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 

Company: Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 

FP..$C, CLK - CORRESPQ
J(AdtDiaistrative p: • NDENCE 
DOc - arties_COIISOlDer 
D,r VMENT NO. tJ20/:z. -/0

,S'IRlBtmON:
Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x x 

Section 2- OPR Completes and returns to Clk in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
f>.rogram Module AHa) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.IStaff Assignments (OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770 

Due Oates 

1. 
2. 

-------11 ~: 
_______----1\10. 
________-'--_ 11. 
_________\12. 

-----------i 13. _______----1\14. 

1 

15. 
__________-1. 16 . 

---------------i 17. __________--1 18 . ______________ 19. 
____________ 20. 
_____________ 21. 
_____________ 22. 
________________ 23. 
____________--1 

24 
. 

____________ 25. 
__________--1 

26 
. 

____________,27. 
______________,28. 

29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
H. 
34. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full Commission _Conmission Panel _ 
Hearing Examiner Staff 

35. 
Date filed with Clk: -----------i 36. 

37. 
~_~.___________-I38. 
_.__________-j 39. 

40. 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

[QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

Sgctlon 3 Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Preheanng 0ff'leer 


I Conmissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

I All I AG I EO I Sk I kl I ST 

r I I I I I 

Conmissioners ADM 

AG I EO I Sk I klj ST 

I J I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Comnnssl0ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 

PSC/Clk01S-C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 



~ase Ass19nmen~ ana ~cneaulln9 Kecora "age .1 OT .1.""" ~ Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 100127-WS Date Docketed: 03/15/2010 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Marion County by Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 

Company: Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x X X I X 

Section 2 - aPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments !FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel ~ Current CASR revision level 

A Maurev P Stall CIllL 
Previous Current 

1. Chairman's Response to Test Year Request lette NONE 04/14/2010 I 
2. Revised CASR Due 
3. 

i 
4. 
S. 

I 6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 
I :: 
10. 

OCRs 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -X...Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/31!Z010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

NONE 05/14/2010 
~ 

I 

I 

~ 

Prehearlng Off'lcer- Hearinq 0f ficer(s ) 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I EO 1 SK I Kl I ST 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I EDI SK I Kl I ST 

I I I J 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlsSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



---Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 
,-. 

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
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (EeR) GeL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I x x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel [QJ Current CASR revision level 

A Maurev P StallcuD 
I. Chairman's Response to Test Year Request Lette 
2. Revised CASR Due 
3. 

I 
4. 

I 5. 

I 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger IJOCRs 11. 
.12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32 • 
Full Commission .lL Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/3112010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
140. 

are as follows: 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 

I 

t= 

Current 

04/14/2010 
05/14/2010 

I 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments 

- Hearin Officer(s) hPre earif!g 0ff'lcer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL ST 
x 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I I I X I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/31/2010
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Lase Asslgnmenl: ana ::.cneaUllngKecorA t'age J. or J. 
,..,..." 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler 

Docket No. 1001Z7-WS Date Docketed: 03/1512010 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Marion County by Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 

Company: Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section Z - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 

Expiration: 

ADM APA 
I X 

in 10 workdays. 

CLK (ECR) 
X 

GCl 
X 

PIF RAD 

Time Schedule 

SSC 
X 

Program Moduli A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 


Due Dates 

OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel 
 [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

A Maurev P Stall CUD 
l. MFRs Due SAME 09/30/2010 
2. Revised CASR Due 05/14/2010 10/29/2010 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 


Staff Counsel R Jaeger S. 

9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
ZOo 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
Z9. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 

and/or deciding this case: 
 31. 

32 . 

Full Commission .,X.Commission Panel 
 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff ­ 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 04/08/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3S. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrrnan Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 


- Heannq 0 ff'lcer()s Prehearlng Off'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

X I I I I I . 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

J I I X I 
Where panels are ass1gned the senlor Commissloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 



,- ­
~ase Asslgnmen~ ana >cnegullng KeCOrQ .. age ~ or ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.100127-WS Date Docketed: ill15/2010 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Marion County by Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 

Company: Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 1112912010 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) Gel PIF RAD SSC 
("on indicates OPR) I X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLI( in 10 workdays. Time Schedu11 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrrnan Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Program Moduli Al(f) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUffENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff ASlignmentl FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Davis, P Daniel [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fletcher, J Linao 
A Maurev, S Rieaer 1. MFR Deficiencv letter SAME 10/28/2010 , 
P Stalleu!), I( Th9Jl1)son 2. CQlllJanv Response to Deficiency Letter 

3. Revised CASR Due 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Stiff tQunlel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) L Hill-Slaughter 11. 

C Prestwood 112. 

1 
13 

•14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Fun Commission .lLCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 10125/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

SAME 11/29/2010 i 
10/29/2010 12/27/2010 i 

I 

I 
I 

- Hearina Officer(s) Prehearing 0 fficer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I at I ED I SI( I BI I He 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

at I ED I SI( I BI I He 

X I I I 1. .Where panels are asslgned the senlor COmmlSS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COmmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

nec 'C' uo, e e , ­



~ase Asslqnmen~ ana ~cneaullng KecOI t"age .1 OT .1 

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
Last Day to Suspend: 11/29/2010 
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X x x X 

Section 2 - OPR Comoletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedul e 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Pr!;!gram Module A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 4l3-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Davis, P Daniel [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fletcher J Linao 
A Maurev S Rieger 1. Staff Recommendation - Interim 
P Stall CUD, K Thomoson 2. c::tMIpanv Resoonse to Deficiency Letter 

3. Agenda 
4. Standard Order - Interim 
5. Revised CASR Due 
6. 
7. 

Staff Cgunsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) L Hill-Slauqhter 11. 

C Prestwood 12. 
U, 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/08/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38, 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

12/27/2010 

11/16/2010 
11/29/2010 
11/30/2010 
12/20/2010 
01/31/2011 

- Hearina 0 fficer ( ) rehear'1ng 0 ff'lcers P 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GH IEOI SK IBII NC 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners 

GH J ED I SK I BI I NC 
X I I I I 

ADM 

Where panels are asslgned the senior Commissloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11/08/2010assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

__Pr:.;SC:IL.I(,~C~1KaJOLL1L:5>'::-:LC---L(RllJe",vlL-.JJO",,4.LJ(,QLL7,-)~~ ....___...._ 
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~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullnq Keco. t'age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100127-WS Date Docketed: 03115/2010 Title: Appl ication for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Marion County by Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 

Company: Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 11/29/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GeL PlF RAD SSC 
("on indicates OPR) I X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
prggram Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6110 

Due Dates 
OPR Stiff C Davis, P Daniel ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fletcher J Linao 
A Maurev, S Rieaer 1. Audit Report Due 
P Stallcup, K ThOJll)son 2. Standard Order - Interim 

3. Revised CASR Due 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff ~ounsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) L Hill-Slaughter 11. 

C Prestwood 12. 
U. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: n. 

n. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - H. 
Date filed with CLK: 11130/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- H i Off" ( )ear ng lcer s 

Where panels are assigned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/Cl KQ1S-C (Rev 041011_~__" ________*'----'-'COMP1.EIED EVENTS 

SAME 12/17/2010 
SAME 12/20/2010 

12/27/2010 01/31/2011 

I 

Phire ear ng 0ff"lcer 

Approved: 

Date: 11/30/2010 \ ~~ 


Commissioners Hrg
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I SI( I BI I BL 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH 1 ED I SI( I BI I BL 
X . I I I I 



- -

~se ASslgnment ang ~cneaullng Kecora 	 I"age J. OT J. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100127-WS Date Docketed: 03/1512010 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Marion County by Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 

Company: Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 11/29/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proaram Modyle 	 Al(f) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUHENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUB:JEG TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAG THE RECORDS SEGION:(850) 413-6770Staff As~jgnment~ 

Due Dates 

OPR Stiff C Davis, P Daniel 
 ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B F" ] linao 
A Maurev, S Rieaer 1. Comany Response to 2nd Deficiency letter SAME 01/10/2011 
P Stallcup, K Thompson 2. Revised CASR Due 01/31/2011 02/09/2011 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Coynsel R Ja~er &. 
9. 

110•OCRs (APA) 	 l Hill-Slaughter 11. 

C Prestwood 
 12. 

13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
1&. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 

! 23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2&. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..x.Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 12/29/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3&. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 	 Prehearlng Off'leer 
Conmissioners Hrg

Exam 
Staff 

All I (itt I ED I SK I BI I Bl 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH IEDlSKI BI J Bl 
X I I I I.Where panels are asslgned the senior Conmlssioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 



~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record ~ Page 1 of 1 

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

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 11/29/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
(U 0" indicates OPR) r-..:..;:;;:..:....."TI---.:.::-x~""'T"--=::.:.;..--r...::.:~x:=-:::-.....~x:=:=---r--=...=.:..---,Ir--:..:..::=--.,..-...:::;.:::x-=--r---, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION, 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Davis, P Daniel ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fl~t:cher ] Linon 
A Maurev S Rieaer SAME 01/28/2011 I 
P Stallcup, K Thompson 

1. 3rd MFR Deficiencv letter 
2. Company Response to 3rd Deficiency letter SAME 02/28/2011 

02/09/2011 03/28/20113. Revised CASR Due 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) l Hill-Slaughter 11. 


C Prestwood 
 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ...!..Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 02/02/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearin Officer(s) Prehear i ng Off'lcer 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
~__~____~__~__~__~____~ Exam 

ALL BW 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/02/2011 \assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

x 
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~ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
~ 

Section 1 Office of Commission Cler' 

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
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

lIT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments !FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Davis, P Daniel [ZJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fl"'t:rh",r J Linao 
A Maurev S Rieger SAMEI. Revised MFRs Due 04/11/2011 
P Stallcup. K Thompson 03/28/2011 05/11/20112. Revised CASR Due 

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
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/29/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Assignments are as follows: 


- Hearina Officer{s) Prehearlng Off'lcer 

Commi ssi oners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I J I 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

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



~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record~ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100127-WS Date Docketed: 03/15/2010 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Marion County by Tradewinds Utilities. Inc. 

Company: Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 05/31/2011 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
(" ()" i ndi cates OPR) r-';";;;';~TI---:'~x;-:--,----='::';';"'-'--::':~x;;";:;"""'-=:x::;':::--'---"":""::':"--rl-:':"':::-r-"'::'::-x=---..,----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPOATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Davis. P Daniel [!] Current CASR revision level 

B Fletcher J linao 
A Maurev S Rieger l. 4th MFR Deficiencv Letter 
P Stall CUD. K ThomDson 2. Company ResDOnse to 4th Deficiency Letter 

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
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission -X-Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 05/0312011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Hearin Officer(s) 
Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 

05/11/2011 

Current 

04/15/2011 
05/16/2011 
06/15/2011 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I 

Prehearlnq Off'lcer 

Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 05/03/2011 \aSSigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~ Case Assignment and Schedul ing Record...-..;: Page 1 of 1 

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

Official Filing Date: 03/31/2011 Expiration: 08/31/2011 
Last Day to Suspend: 05/31/2011 
Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) GCl PIF RAD sse 
(U ().. i ndi cates OPR) r-:..:=.:..:.-.,.I.-....:..::.x.:-;---,---==.:.........,..-:::.:::.:=x~..,...--=x:::=----r----=...::.:...--,I-:.:...:::...-r-...::.::::x=--..------, 
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Docket Number: lO0127-WS Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion County by Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Customer Meeting 06/16/2011 Ocala 6:00 p. - 9:30 p. 
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Remarks: Customer Meeting - Ocala 
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